

Date: August 22, 2019 Time: 4:00 pm – 6:00 pm Location: CCR 233 Next Meeting: September 5, 2019

Trinette Barrie Debbie Bogh Lou'Rie Cummings Troy Dial Brooke Fyfe-Clements Maureen Fry Claudia Garcia Jimmy Grabow Kashaunda Harris Marisela Hoehn Ryan Hogan Robert McAtee Lisa Mills Mariana Moreno Ernesto Rivera Raquel Schoenfeld Shella Scott Cindy Shum Evan Sternard Violeta Vasquez Debbie Wilson Souts Xayaphanthong Administrative Support: Kirsten Colvey Rejoice Chavira Rebecca Abeyta

Guests:			
	Recommendation/Discussion/Action		
Call Meeting To Order	Meeting was called to order by Jimmy Grabow		
Approval of Minutes (5/16/19)	Minutes of May 16, 2019 were approved with corrections.		
Career Updates: Trinette Barrie	Updates: new -website for career assessments https://www.truity.com/test/type-finder-personality-test-new -assessment is free- create an account to access later. -Roadtrip Nation -Career Coach -Events & Updates • Employability Skills workshops- Digital Badges will be in November. • ISEEK funds will be available after January 2020. • August 30 th Student Employment Promise applications are due. • Student Services Tech II position 30 hours position application will close on August 27 th .		
Transfer Updates: Mariana Moreno	 -What are different links to search degrees since Assist.org is not working. CSU- searching degrees, area of study-(<u>http://degrees.calstate.edu/</u>) College Navigator link= search for schools that offer degree and field of study. -The UC system does not have a similar link to search schools with specific degrees. -College navigator (<u>https://nces.ed.gov/collegenavigator/</u>) can be used to search instate and out of state and if add to favorates you can do a comparsion among schools, retention, cost, outcome measures, etc. -How to find a field in community college? (<u>https://www.cccco.edu/Students/Find-a-College</u>) Refer to Mariana's email with information. -TAG- 30+ transferal UC units -Sept 1-30th TAG application due -Notification is Mid November(Pre evaluation in February) benefit under tag admission -UC Riverside- full IGETC is recommended not required. -UC Santa Barbara does not want students to take more than 18 units in the spring. It can compromise their gpa. -UC Irvine require English & Math by the end of Summer. -UC Riverside is the hardest to meet the tag for Math. They require students to have math for their major by the end of Fall completed. -UC system will now have a Physics and Chemistry similar to ADT. 		
Promise Updates: Soutsakhone Xayaphanthong	 FCP rolled out in March 2019 Student receive \$150 each semester beginning after census Priority "B" registration Paid work experience Application closed Aug 1st. Completed Orientation and attended in Summer bridge program. Enroll in 12 units and complete- Must stay in good standing. Exception for EMT students (10.5 units) Working on check-in meeting the first 2 weeks in September Working on a Canvas Shell for Promise students Progress reports will be through starfish Participate in campus activity or Student Lingo SEP completed with a Counselor Completed 429 students including 7 adult students. Promise 2020 Application - October 1-January 31, 2020. Promise students must be advised when adding or dropping classes. If students are undecided on major recommend to see Career Counselor or Major Declaration workshop. Promise is work in progress! 		

Adjourn			
Announcements	 -Use new updated Course overload form for A & R- -Shella worked on Major sheets with Kristi S Christi created direct links from the catalog for the major sheets from starfish in a pdf.form. Every year the links will be updated. Let Shella know if there are any errors on the links for the major sheets. -Evan's books has been completed and will be available for purchase in the bookstore and Amazon. -Updated major sheets will be updated in the counseling turnstyles. -The Transfer Center will taking students to Columbia College on a field trip on December 7th. Only 18 students will be able to sign up. 		
Future Business			
Mission Statement	Vision Statement	Institutional Values	
The mission of Crafton hills College is to advance the education and success of students in a quality learning environment.	The vision of Crafton Hills College is to be the premier community college for public safety and health services careers and transfer preparation.	Our institutional values are creativity, inclusiveness, excellence, and learning- centeredness.	